LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 23, 2007
TO: Honorable Tom Craddick, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1111 by Turner (Relating to prohibitions on and reporting concerning medical,
psychiatric, and other research on children committed to the Texas Y outh Commission.), As
Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Human Resources Code, Section 61.076 to prohibit the Y outh Commission
(TYC) from allowing ayouth in TY C custody from participating in medical, psychiatric, or other
types of research programs except survey research or retrospective studies based only on medical
records, claims data, or outcome data. The prohibition does not apply if adistrict court in Travis
County, adistrict court whose jurisdiction includes the county of the youth's residence or placement,
or a court with continuing jurisdiction over the youth's case has determined that the research program
isin the best interest of the youth. The bill would require TY C to maintain records regarding research
programs or studies to include the number of youth participating, the type of research or study in
which each youth is participating, the name of the principal investigator conducting the research or
study, and the entity sponsoring the research or study. TY C would be required to submit a public
report of thisinformation to the governor, the lieutenant governor, the speaker of the House of
Representatives, and members of the legislature periodically. The bill would take effect immediately if
passed by atwo-thirds vote of all members elected to each house, or on September 1, 2007 if it does
not receive the necessary vote.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, ES, GG, Al

lof 1



